

Feb 8th 1995

Hants

P012

Phone

Dear Ms. Annetto and Valentina, I wrote this article some years ago, thinking our local paper might be interested but they had apparently a policy of printing only contributions from staff writers, it was too long for the letter pages, so that was that. Seemed a bit of a waste of otherwise unrecorded history to me, so if you can make use of it, do so.

I enclose S.A.E. for return.

Good luck with your project.

Yours sincerely,

1 Mrs Barbara Goulter

P.S. I believe the director's name was Samuelson. I should mention that I saw your request in the Mature Times.